

MINUTES OF April 14, 2024 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The fourth meeting of 2024 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 2:55 PM with twenty-five (25) members in attendance. Ten (10) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT</u>: Members present included Steve Dellinger, Cor Engelen, Bonnie and Larry Mellott, Pam Preston, Rich Trexler, Diane Maurer, Andy Schneggenburger, Ralph Spayd, Linda Mascelli, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Jon and Edie Arndt, Deb Eckert, Gregg Swartley, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, and Jack Butler.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Jim Harbold correctly answered the trivia question.
- 3. The fourth name tag drawing of 2024 was conducted. Don Sechler's name was selected but he was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$30 for the drawing at the May 2024 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

- > 04-17 06:30PM Hot Chocolate Nite Fox Meadows, 2475 W. Main St, Ephrata
- > 04-20 10:30AM CPTC Apple Blossom Tour RSVP to Mary Ann 717 798-1922
- > 05-04 10:00AM CCC at Jim Mack's
- > 05-11 09:00AM Carlisle Imports
- > 05-15 06:30PM Ice Cream Nite Dairy Queen, 1740 Roosevelt Ave., York
- > 05-19 01:00PM Tech Session Jim Harbold's Shop
- > 05-26 01:00PM Poker Run Start at Jim Mack's
- > 06-01 08:00PM AH Club Movie Night
- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - March 2024 Minutes were distributed.
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$ 5,928.79
- 7. Standing Committee Reports:
 - > WEB Update (Dennis) Website is live!
 - Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 141 total members; no new members this month.

- > Car Shows (Charlie) April list is on the website.
- "Join Me" Key Events –

0	Carlisle Imports	May 10-12	Ralph Spayd
0	Poker Run	May 26	Dennis Blevins
0	Hellertown Car Show	June 9	"Trex" Trexler
0	Joint Summer Picnic	June 13 (11 AM)	Ralph Spayd
0	Golden Age Air Museum	June 15	Charlie Baldwin
0	PVGP	August 2-4	Jim Harbold
0	Watkins Glenn VGP Festival	September 6	Charlie Baldwin
0	Hunt Country Classic	October 13	Gregg Swartley

- TOB Poster is in process; Eventbrite signup being prepared; Jim will have a sales table; Swedish Motors will be contacted.
- Road Trips (Gregg) No report.
- 8. Old Business:
 - Halloween Party: 10-26 1PM till (?). Tentative Location Marietta PA. Location Studio 256, Marietta Community House (old 1920s gym); 100 person capacity; \$300 to rent. More info to come.
 - Import Carlisle: May 10 -12 Share tent cost ~\$110
 National British Car Fund Raiser for Habitat for Humanity
 - Joint Summer Picnic: June 13th 11AM Rocky Ridge
 - \circ $\,$ Bring your own lunch and a desert to share
- 9. New Business: NONE
- 10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - > Dennis thanks to the club for supporting the Website upgrade!
 - > Gregg still working on the B; no title yet for the MINI.
 - Larry Mellott August 31st Car Show at the Harmony Grove Church in Dover (3-7 PM).
 - Charlie "Beer and Bull" every 2nd Tuesday at 4 PM at the Sherwood Inn, York New Salem, (CPTC event).
 - ➢ Jim Per Andy Myers, Kay has been moved into assisted living.
- 11. The next meeting will be on May 19th at Jim Harbold's Garage at 1:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:10 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger